From: Andie Harper

Sent: 05 July 2006 23:51

To: David Powell

Cc: Stewart McGarrity

Subject: FW: TRAMCO DOCUMENTS
David

Julian Ware is coming in on Monday. Can you brief him on the state of play on Infraco bidders etc. Give him what he
asks for no more, not sure he is really on our side.

Thanks

Andie

From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 30 June 2006 08:08

To: Ware, Julian

Cc: damian.sharp@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Barlex, Ian; Cameron, Uilleam; David Powell; Mark Gardner; Andie Harper
Subject: RE: TRAMCO DOCUMENTS

Julian,

Thanks for this. Andie Harper is going to discuss the matter with Damian Sharp directly before anything else. | look
forward to seeing you on the 10" in any case.

Regards,

Stewart

From: Ware, Julian [mailto:Julian.Ware@KPMG.¢o.uk]

Sent: 29 June 2006 17:06

To: Stewart McGarrity; Mark Gardner

Cc: damian.sharp@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Barlex, Ian; Cameron, Uilleam; David Powell
Subject: TRAMCO DOCUMENTS

Stewart,

We have reviewed these documents and do not have any major issues on the tramco
procurement alone. We do have concerns about the infraco procurement and the
potential novation of tramco to infraco — and what happens if novation is not possible.
Damian Sharp may have commented separately.

| understand from Mark Gardner that your own internal timetable has been extended by
a week, to the end of next week. It seems to me that for an additional delay of a couple
of days we could discuss the overall procurement strategy on Monday 10 July at the
agreed meeting. If that goes successfully, and if Transport Scotland agree, you would
be able to release the tramco documents immediately afterwards.

Julian Ware

KPMG Corporate Finance
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